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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	03/16/2023

	Subject:
	12 OVR Assistive Technology Financing Services

	Solicitation Number:
	6100057536

	Due Date/Time:
	03/20/23, 3pm

	Addendum Number:
	2






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:
	The following questions have been received:

Q1. Per the Statement of Work (SOW), G. NATURE AND SCOPE: (DELIVERABLES). OVR requires the Contractor to: Extend low-interest loans annually (ranging from $1,000-$60,000) to at least 120 eligible individuals for the purchase of Assistive Technology Financing services. Our mini loans have been $100 to $7,000 since 2021. Due to our change to $7,000, we’ve seen an explosion of mini loans. Last quarter, we had 140 mini loans, $7,000 or less and 4 low-interest up to $60,000. Lower number of low-interest is largely related to the change in the program and supply chain issues for items including adapted vehicles. Will this change impact the competitiveness of our response to the solicitation?

A1. The low-interest loan value does not impact the solicitation response.

Q2.  Provide information and assistance concerning available loan options to at least 50 unduplicated
Pennsylvania residents seeking Assistive Technology Financing each month of the project. 
Underwrite a mini-loan program for loan amounts that range from $100-$1,000 at 0% interest for at least 50 new persons each year. Due to our change to $7,000, we’ve seen an explosion of mini loans. Last quarter, we had 140 mini loans, $7,000 or less and 4 low-interest up to $60,000. Will this change impact the competitiveness of our response to the solicitation?

A2.  The low-interest loan quantity will not impact the solicitation response.  


Q3. Participate in monthly outreach activities statewide to educate persons with disabilities, older Pennsylvanians, and Veterans about services available to help them access Assistive Technology Financing. Such activities shall include expos, conferences, and presentations.  We have not targeted Veterans, specifically in several years. Will this change impact the competitiveness of our response to the solicitation?

A3.  All Statement of Work deliverables must be addressed in the response.

Q4.  Is this solicitation exclusively for our state allocation? Will there be future requests for proposals for competitive grants/contracts?

A4.  This solicitation is to allocate Commonwealth funds section 224 of Act 1A of 2021 and authorized via the General Appropriations ESN


Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Nicole Moyer
Title: 	Commodity Specialist
Phone: 	(717) 346-7667
Email:  	nicomoyer@pa.gov
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